UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC GENERAL
AND oS R
SOCIAL COUNCIL mouma

COMMISSION ON RUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES
Twelfth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THREE HUNDRED AND THIRD MEETING
Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Vednesday, 27 January 1960, at 10.30 a.m.

CONTENTS

Study of discrimination in the matter of religious rights and practices
(B/CN.k/sub,2/200, 202, 204, 205; E/CN.4/Sub.2/NGO/12, 13, 15;
E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.159, L.169, L.196 to L.199, L.203 and L.204) (continued)

60-06489 [-..



B/C.b/Sub . 2/ 8R, 305

Engiioh
Page 2

Ghed i M, SHCLES

SRS AR AT

B, FASRIU { Piniand )
Mr. PALPERN {United States of Amsrica)
M., BISCOCKE (United Kingdom of Great Britein

and Northern Irelowd)

. JUVIGWY { Frange)
Mr. RETRZYNOKI {Polend)
My, WRISBHASWAMI (Tndia)
M, MAKMAWE {Lebanon }
BMr. MATHCOH (Austria)

Mr, MIRGHANT (Sudan)
Mre, MIROHOVA {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
¥r. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguey)
Mr, SCBAULSOHK {Chile)
My SHARAF {(United Arab Republic)
Observersg Tram Membor Stetes:
Hr. RASY Cambodia
Mr. ELIZUR Israel
Ohserver fram 2 rop-Member Stsie:

M, WIECE Federal Republic of Germany
Representatives of speclnlized agencies:
Mr, ZMIBIU Internstional lLabour Organizaticp

Mr

Mir. AXRAWI United Netions Selentific,
Zéucational and Cultural
Orpanization

Eecrelariaty Mr. HUMPEREY Dirzctor, Division of Humen Righte
Mr, LAWEOW Recratary of the Sub-Comnission




L 0f8R, R0T

STUDY OF DISCRIMINATION IN THE MATIER OF RELIGIOUS
\E/f“? L/sub.2/200, 202, 20k, 205; B/CN.b/Sub.2/Wn0/1t
H'hed)

< vpwemre

::v‘?‘iha ?’i A-—nu‘o)g »

8.5 5Y
....Jaiﬁ)g ?ne‘.gé o 4.:«1095 L 20? and L. P{ﬁs (C‘ mt

The CHATRMAN invited discussion of Mr., Halpern's draft regoiuvition

(B/CH.4/8ub.2/1..203) concerning travel srrangsments for the Spaeial Bapporteur,

Mr. LAWSON (Secretary of the Sub-Commiszsion) poluted ouv ihel the
Special Rapporteur's trip to Gepeva and his siey thers would cost 31,315 (31,065
for travel and $250 in deily eubsistence allowance) and that his return to
Headquarters would cost $1,0i% ($868 for the trip from Geneva to Hew York and
$175 for daily subsistence), If the Special Rapporteur should keve to make &
speeial trip from Medras to New York, the additicmel cost would be $1,002,

Mr. BISCOCKS, recaslling the arrsagementa which had been made to enable
Mr. Ammoun to attend the session of the Commlssion on Human Rights st which hie
report on discrimination in education had been considered, fully supported tha
part of the draft resolution dealing with the Sp2cial Reprorisur’s trip io Geneva,
However, as the Special Rapporteur himself had stated on several occasions that

e 4id not intend To make any substantiel altereticus in his finel report, there
alght not be any nead for him to return o Headguarters for the fipal editing
unless the Secretariat consgidered it desirsble; the fionancial ingplications of
that trip might evoke criticism on the part of the compatent bhodies.

Mrs. MIRONOVA shered Mr. Hiscocks'® views. It had basn her lmpresaisn,
from conversations she had had with the Speciel Repportazur, that he did not

propose to come to Headquerters. The Sub-Commission ghould not take & decision
whichk would run counter to the Special BRapporteur's wishes, Accordingly, she

proposed the deletion of the second preambular paragraph and of the last part of
the operative paragraph followling the words "28 February 19607,

Mr, HALPERN said that he bad submit’ ed his draft resdlubion %o the
Special Fapporiteur and that the latter had raised no objection to 1t. It would Be
particulsrly regrettable if the Sub-Commipsion did not afford its Bpecial
Rapporteur the opportunity of revising bis report inm the light of the comments
made by the mewbers of the Sub-Commisslon. While 1t wac truz that the report wms
solely that of the Specizl Rapporteur, it haed beer discussed by the Sub-Commlisgion

iiwnsg



E/CN.k4/Sub.2/3R. 303

English

Page L

(Mr, Balpern)

and the Rapporteur should hav: the cyportimity +o meke such revisions as he
thought desirable. In the course of the discuesion, the Rapporteur's attention
had been called to serious omissions and to statements which might give rise to
erroneous impressions and he would undoubitedly wish to correct them,

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as a member of the Sub-Commissibn, proposed, in
the interests of economy, the deletion from the operative paragraph of the words
"at a later date"; thus, the Special Rapporteur would only be asked to make one
trip.

Mr. BALPERN pointed out that Mr. Krishnaswami would be detained in India
by his parliementary duties and would find it difficult to be away for more then
a week in March. Consequently, he suggested that the Secretariat should be asked
to settle the details of the trip with Mr. Krishnaswemi,

Mr., SCHAULSOHN thought that the Sub-Commission should adopt Mr. Halpernte
draft resolution as it stood. It should respect the important work accomplished
by the Special Rapporteur in the past four years and enable him to complete the
final editing of his report.

In reply to a guestion from Mrs. MIRONOVA, the CHAIRMAN said that the
Special Rapporteur had deliberately refrained from taking part in the discussion
on the draft resolution.

Mr. SAARIO pointed out that the last part of the operative paragraph 4i§

not impose any obligation on the Speclal Repporteur and was intended merely to
afford him the opportunity of returning to Headguarters if he should so desire.

Mrs. MIRONOVA said that the fact that Mr. Halpern had submitted his
draft resolution to the Specisl Repporteur seemed sufficient and she concurred in
Mr. Saario's view., Accordingly, she withdrew her proposal.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote Mr, Halpern's draft resolution
(E/CN.4/8ub.2/L.203).
The draft resolution was adopted unanimously.

[one



E/CN,. b/8ub.2/8R. 303

Engliich
Fage 5

Mr. HISCOCKS said that he would have voted for Mrs, Mironove's proposal
if it bad been maintained. BHe would have sbstalped on the lsst part of the
operative paragraph, since the alterations which the Special Rapporteur expected
to make in his final report were of & secondary nature and he would not like the
competent bodies to accuse the Sub-Commission of wanting to incur excessive

expenditure.,

Mrs. MIRONOVA shared Mr. Hiscocks' doubts. B8he had nevertheless voted
for the draft resolution because she had full confidence in the Speclal
Rapporteur.

The CHAIRMAN called for discussion on part B of the draft resclution
submitted by Mr. Hiscocks, Mr. Juvigny snd Mr. Schaulsobn {E/CN.4/8ub.2/L.169),
vhich contained & draft resolution on discrimination in matters of religlous
rights to be submitted to the Economic and Socisl Council, and of the smendment
to that draft resolution submitted by Mr. Meskkawi, Mr. Mirghani and Mr. Sharaf
(E/CN.4/8Sub.2/L.204 ),

Mr, RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT recamlled that, at the previous meeting, he had
requested that the first preambuler paragraph of the Economic and Socisl Counecil
draft resolution should be lanserted in the operative part. In order to tske
account of the various views expressed during the meeting, he was submitting the
following emendment: "Urges the Governments of States Members of the United
Nations and members of ithe specialized sgencies to undertake and sustain
educational efforts to eradicate all forms of discrimination based on religicm or
belief". Taking into consideration Mr. Schaulsohn's arguments, he agreed that
his amendment should form sub=-paragraph (b) of operative paragraph 2.

With regard to the amendment to part B (E/CN.4/S8uv.2/L.204), he regarded it
as very important that the documents to be forwarded to Governments should
accurately reflect the views of the minority es well as the majority.

Mr. SCHAULSOHN suggested that Mr. Rodriguez Febregst's amendment should
constitute sub-paragraph (a) of operative parsgraph 2 of the Economic and Social
Council draft resolution in order to preserve the structure of the paragraph and
waintain its balance. On the other hand, be did nol see the need for the amendmen




f P I ,
E‘g Q}k‘j @ 1’1}}” mba i’;.éf"rmq }i}f}
English

A3

ooy <
Dm0
Pags ©

vr. Mivghaul sad My, Sheved (B/0E.5/8ub.2/L.20k5. Thel

ol €00 - - i g e o y S % 7 ane i onn
Wit paragreph & of pmet A of the dreft resclulbion

o

)

and would reopsn The whole guestion of the Sub-~Commiszion's work on &lserimimasica
in the matter of religilous rights end praclices; Mr. Krishraswenml ‘s report wes

the frult of four vears of study besed on differsnt documents, the comitry
megographs in partlendar. Iodeed, the angndment would make Yor delay, and ving
the Sub-Commliesicn wished %o o was B0 kelpn slimivate diserimdnaticon in the matier
of religlovs rights eand practi

02

s}

&2 4% soun &3 possible,

~

M, JUVIGHY fully endorsed Mr. Scheulscha's rewarks concerning the
emendmant contained in document E/CW.L/8uwb.2/L.2Ch, He asked
¥y, Rodrigues Fabregat 4o replace the words "to undertake end sustain™ in his oral
amendwent by the words "4o comtinue and 1f necessary, to extend™, for many Stetes
hrd alreedy taken steps %o cogbat prejudice acd some had edopted op the technical
lavel very advanced legislation for that purpose.

fr. RODRICUEZ FARREGAT accapted Mr, Juvigny’s proposal; the second varb
to be sdopbed might be “intensify” rather than "extend®.

Mr. FISCOCKS strougly supportad the views expreesed by

e, Rodriguss Fabreget and Mr. Juvigoy. Fe also concurred in My, Schaulscln's
exiticlams of the apmendmen? subrltied by Mr. Maklawl, Myr. Mirghani and Mr. Shexefs
the mroposed addition would confliet with the contidence in Covernments
impiicitly eupressed ln the second part of operative paragremh 2 of the drefd

resolutlion Lo part B.

Mr, HALPERN wopdered whether Mr. Rodriguez Fabregat'e awendment 4id nod
imply the delebion of the words "on an internationsl scsle” from the first
preambuler paragraph of the draft resolution for adoption by the Council. He
wourld like the smendment to refer nobt only to Covernments but &leo to private
sducstionsl esteblishments g2 as te bring it inte line with the text the
Sub-Compigaion had decided 46 insert afiter the third paregraph of the preamble
of the baslc rules {BCN.4/6ub.2/L.200), Wut he would not press the matisy.

5,

W, RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT s2id that he could nol meospd Mr, Halpern®s lash
proposal, which would be tantamount to placing private educational csieblishmentse
oo the same footing 2s Governmeunts. The drafi resclution was addressed %o

fovo



. ; ;
R T W I g S 2t
A CE 4 Sub By BR 0%

Engiiash

o, b, L s)

F o, 5 v v A 6 it s By 3
(Mp, Bodvdeonen Fabeesed )

Governmente and 1t was on (ovarominbs et tha vesponsibility for takd

B NRBEULes

o combet diserimination Iay. Schools snd other educsiliconal egbal meate could

only scuform to those nensy e, Msipemn’'s propodel would coly wesken the

sppeal t0 Covernmenia and confues matbers.

Mr. SHARAF, spsaking for himsel? and his co-aponeors My. Makhawl and
Mr. Mirghani, withdrew thelr smendment {B/0H.L/Sub.2/L.20h), ss it 414 not appesr
w0 have the support of the Sub-Comalesion,

Mr. RODRIGUEZ FARRECAT asked whothar the eppesl in operaiivs paragraph 2
of the draft regolution in part B should be addressed to sll Qovermmenis or only
%o the Jovermments of Stutes Menbers of the United Wilons end mesmbers of the
specialized sgencies.

Mrs. MIRONOVA said that, in view of the fact that the Sub-Commission had
sdopted principies for conbeting discrimination in educstior and in religlous
metiers, she found it surprising that the appeal was not addressed to tha
govermments of all States.

The CHAIRMAN sald thet the Special Hepportsur's terme of reference had
provided for a study of universal scope, bul the Coumission on Buman Righie had
decided that the Sub-Commission and the Specisl Rapportewr should confine thelr
sobivities to Momber States.

Mr. SCEAUISOEN said that, although vhat the Chairmen had saié wag
perfectly true, that should not nscessarily influence the Sub-Commission’s
decision in the present cass. Be wvondersd whether the appeal contained ip the
resoluticn could not be brosdened so as to meke no distincetion between Member and
non-Member States, as was the case in Article 50 of the Charter in the context
of preventive and enforvemant measures agsinet & State., He Torwally prophssd thsd
the words "Governments Members of the United Mations and of the specialised
sgencies” should be replaced by the words “Governments spd the specisiized
agenclies of the United Nations™.

Mr. JUVIGNY felt thel, although Mr. Schauisobn’e sclutlon wes ingendous
it wae not accepbable. The Bpscial Rapportsur's study and the principies sdopted
by the Suv-Commission dealt vith & questicn vhich lay oubtsids the scope of acme

!G?’k



E/CN.4/Sub.2/5R. 303

English

Page 8

(¥r. Juvigny)

of the sgpecisliged agencies; to appeal to them would therefore be pointless. The
main objection, however, was that, as the Chairman had pointed out, the
Sub-Commission was bound by the decision of the Commission on Human Rights and,
even 1f the usual procedure was abandoned by the Sub-Commission, it would
certainly be restored by the Commission on Human Rights and the Ecconomic and
Social Council.

Mr. SCHAULSOHN withdrew his amendment, which he had proposed only so as
to shorten the debate.

The CHAIRMAN invited the Sub-Commission to vote on the draft resolution
in part B of document E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.169, as amended by Mr. Rodriguez Fabregat
and Mr. Juvigny.

The draft resolution, as amended, was adopted unanimously.

Mr, KETRZYNSKI eaid that, although he understood the limitations imposed
by the Sub-Commission's terms of reference, it was regrettable that the
principles had been weakened by being addressed only to Member States; he had
nevertheless voted for the draft resolution.

} The CHAIRMAN invited the Sub-Commission to consider the draft resoclution
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/1.159) relating to recent manifestations of anti-Semitism and other
religious and so-called racial prejudices and the smendments to it submitted by
Mrs. Mironova (E/CN.4/Sub,2/L.196) and Mr. Krishnaswaml (E/CN.L/Sub.2/L.199).

Mre. MIRONOVA, speaking on a point of order, szaid that the question was
too important to bve dealt with under the narrow heading of agenda item 5; she
therefore proposed that it should be discussed either in connexion with item 7
or that items 5 and 7 should be discussed together, so as to extend the scope of
the debate, Whatever decision was taken, that procedural question gshould be
decided before there was any consideration of substance,

After an exchange of views, in which Mr. HALPERN, Mrs. MIRONOVA,
Mr. KETRZYNSKI end Mr. SCHAULSOHN took part, the CHAIRMAN ruled that the question
should be discussed in connexion with item 5, to which all the relevant documents
referred (E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.159, L.196, L.199 and E/CN.h/Sub.2/NGO/12). Any members
vho did not wish to be restricted to that item and wished to combine it with
item 7 were free to make formal proposals to that effect.

/...



E/CN. k/sSub.2/8R. 303
English

Page 9

Mr. HALPERN hoped that the draft resclution which he huad prepared
Jointly with Meesrs. Hliscocks, Juvigny, “ach, Rodriguez Febregat and Saario
(E/CN.4/8ub,2/L.159) would be supported by the Commission on Human Rights
and by the Governments of all Member States. He expressed gratitude to the
International League for the Rights of Man for having in its statement
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/NGO/12), called sttention to the problem raised by the recent
manifestations of anti-Semitism. The fact that those events had
occurred at a time when the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and
Protection of Minorities wms meeting enabled the l-"“*2r to lay the problem
before the major organs of the United Nations. He was pleased to note that the
amendments which had been submitted were designed to effect only formal changes
in the draft resolution.

The concern shown by the sponsors of the draft resolution was justified
by the extent of the outbreek of raclal and religlous hatred. The latest
information revealed that anti-Semitic manifestations had occurred in thirty-four
countriee. The sponsors of the draft vere particularly apprehensive because
those events recalled, in a striking way, the odious acts committed by the
ﬁazis before and during the Second World Wer.

The sponsors of the draft resolution were satisfied that the members of
the Sub-Commission were entitled to express their views as experts in their
individual capacity and that was done in part A of the resolution. In part B
of the resolution, the Commission on Buman Rights was asked to adopt a resolution
condemning the anti-Semitic manifestations. He recognized that the Commission on
Bumen Rights ordinarily transmitted its resolutions to the Economic and Social
Council for approval before addressing Members of the United Nations and of
the specialized agencies but that, lie believed, was not a legal requirement
and he hoped that it would be dispensed with in the present case because of the
urgency of the matter, That was, of course, for the Commission on Human Righte
to decide.

The phrase "programmes of education” was intended, by the sponeors of the
draft resolution, to be understood in a very broad sense. There were several
ways in which education could play its part. First, it should ensble people ¢o
“unlesrn" the false ideas which had been inculcated in them in the past.

foos



BN /0. 28R, 503
English

Tage 10

(Mz, Haipern)

It shouwld elso f11 the gsps which insdequste inmstruction might have left in
their lives; & whole generation should not be allovwed to grow up in ignorance
of the events which had teken place in the 19%0's. In that connexion he wes
#lad o note thet the Govermments most concerned, especislly the Government
of the Fsderal Republic of Germany, had been the first to recognize the need
for £1lling those gaps aund had shown & spirit of co-operation which was
particularly encouraging., Again; the education contemplated should emphasize
the part vlayed; in doctrines of bigotry and anti-Semitism, by emotion and
Yaubeopscious” motivetion. Lestly, 1% was for the psychiatriets to help persons
wae were maladjlusted o soclety, and emong whom bigoted fanstics were most
frequently found, to readjust themselves.

The spongors of the draft resolution had wented to avoid forming preconceived
notions about the underlying causes of the recent events. That was why they had
asked the Comuizeion on Fuman Rights to request States and non-govermmental
crganizations, as well as the members of the Sub-Commission itself, to trensmit
%0 the Secretary-(enerel all the Information they could cbtain on the matter,
They had regarded it zs of prime importence to stress, both that public opinion
had reacted spontanecusly and soundly against the manifestations of anti-Semitism,
and that the United Natione wes determined to act. The Sub-Commission would be
ahle next year, on the basig of the information received, to draw conclusione
snd meke recommendations,

Paragraphe 6, 7 and 8 of the dreft resolution provided that the members of
the Sub«-Commisgion would transmit to the Secretary-Ueneral, and receive from
him, a&ll iaformation collected; the Sub-Commission's members would thus continue,
from one sesaion o another, their study of the problem raised by manifestations
of antl-Sexmitim. Thet procedure had the dual purpose ¢f showing public opinion
that the internstionsl crgenizations were watching the problem; and of preventing
repetition of that type of occurrence,

Mrs, MIRONOVA considered that the draft resclution before the
Sub-Comilesion 4id sot sufficliently stress the need for discovering the causes

of the yvecent manifestations and for taking steps to stop them. Bhe pressed
far = s condempation of those acts, whlch were indicative of & revival of

Jooo



E/CN. 4/Sub.2/8R.30%
English
Page 11

(Mrs, Mironova)

fagscism, In her criticism of the Joint draft resclution, she stressed ithat the
spreed of anti-Semitien could not be explained Just by the existence of certain
prejudices; such scts, in her view, constituted & cempaign of incitement to
national end raciel animosity snd hatred, conducted by organized groups of
fascist elements. It was, to & much greater extent, the case of an orgenized
action in vhich faseist ideclogy wee pleying & prime part. The campaign at
preaent directed agminst the Jews could be directed, tomorrow, against the Slavse
or other ethnic groups stigmatized by the Nazis,; before the B8cond World Wer,
as inferior peoples. She therefore regretted that the sponsors of the draft
resolution had not emphasized that the wave of anti-Semitism now sweeping across
the world recalled, in an slarmeing way, the Nazi crimes which had been formally
condemned by the Intermationsl Mirnberg Tribunal. The recent events constituted
nct werely a ‘vicletion of humsn rights"” but aleo a violation of the very
prineiples of the United Wations Charter snd of the Universsl Declaration of
Human Righte; action should therefore be taken by the United Nations es & whole.
She pointed out thet the changees which she proposed should be made to
the draft resolution were purely formsl, and expressed the hope that, given
the serious nature of the problem, the Sub-Commission would unanimously adopt
the dreft resolution a&s thus amended,

Mr. KRISHNASWAMI was glad to note that the Sub-Commission was entitlied
to express its views on the serious problem created by the manifestations of
anti-Semitiani. Before the Second World War, the League of Nations had had to
deal with petitions concerning events of s similar nature; it had become involved
in a long procedurel discussion ag to its competence in the matter, and hed
been unable to achieve sny concrete resulis. He urged the Sub-Commission's
menbers not to engage in & debate of that kind, for the sericusness of the
situation required immediste action. If the draft resolution was o have a
determining influence on public opinion, it should receive the Sub-Commission's
unanimous support.

Unlike the sponsors of the draft resclution, he thought thet it was for
Governments, not for private individuals or non-governmental orgasnizations,
to take action. Education, although important, seemed to him & secondaery

oo



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR. 303
English
Page 12

(Mr. Krishnaswami)

factor in the case under consideration: it permitted only of long-term action,
vhereas the present situation called for the taking of immediate steps, not
only on the intellectual but also on the emotional plane. Nor, in his view,
vas it for the members of the Sub-Commission to collect information; such
information, so assembled, would in any case be inadequate since it would bear
only on the countries from which the experts came. The function of the Sub-
Commission's members should be to examine the information transmitted by
non-governmental orgenizations and by the public authorities. Several Govermments,
including that of the Federal Republic of Germany, had in fact offered to
co-operate along those lines, and he hoped that their example would be followed,
In conclusion, he stressed that the recent events constituted a test for
the international community as a whole., He hoped that the United Nations would
take the opportunity thus provided to devise a system which would enable it
to avert future dangers.

The meeting rose st 1 p.m.






